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From: 
WCPF DPIC <wcpfdpic2022@photoexhib.com>
To: 
info@cirencestercameraclub.org
Date: 
Feb 7, 2022 10:57:17 AM
Subject:
WCPF DPIC - Results for Cirencester Camera Club

Dear Stephen,

Western Counties Photographic Federation Digitally Projected Inter-Club Competition 2022

We would like to thank you very much for entering DPIC. Your support is very much appreciated and we hope your club will
enter again next year. Individual image scores are shown below. Please forward the results to your club members.

Results have now been published on the Competition website, at https://photoexhib.com/photoexhib/wcpfdpic/results-
2022/results.htm. It contains the winning clubs, award-winning images, and lists and galleries of all entered images.

Yours sincerely,
Russell McGowan
DPIC Secretary

Name: Stephen Chapman (Cirencester Camera Club). Entrant id: 1758. Email: info@cirencestercameraclub.org

Open Class Entries - Acceptance mark: 6. Maximum images in this class: 18. You entered 18

"The follow through"

Score: 11

John Hankin

 
 

"Tender touch"

Score: 10

Jill Bewley

 
 

"Physalis reflection"

Score: 11

Jill Bewley

 
 

"Jaz through the
wheel"

Score: 11

Patrick Barker

 
 

"Piano keyboard"

Score: 10

Mike Cheeseman

 
 

"Winter Cotswold
sheep"

Score: 10

Patrick Barker

 
 

"Pears"

Score: 11

Mike Cheeseman

 
 

"Champagne sparkle"

Score: 10

Jill Bewley
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"The Vessel, New York"

Score: 12

David Wallis

 
 

"Cold out, Warm in"

Score: 12

Mike Cheeseman

 
 

"Streaming away"

Score: 11

Sue Gunnel

 
 

"Banana splash"

Score: 10

John Spreadbury

 
 

"Making waves"

Score: 8

Jill Bewley

 
 

"Moving music"

Score: 10

Mike Cheeseman

 
 

"Solar panel tree"

Score: 9

Colin Hoskins

 
 

"Sometimes naughty"

Score: 9

Vicki O'Keeffe

 
 

"Little and Large"

Score: 9

Martyn Smith

 
 

"Thai Red Backed Sea
Eagle"

Score: 9

Martyn Smith

 
 

Scoring Notes

Each judge awarded a mark from 2 to 5, giving each image a total score between 6 and 15. A '*' next to a score indicates
that one or more judges awarded a mark of 5.


